Eaton, Trish

From: Perez, Raul

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 12:23 PM

To: Robin Gomez

Cc: Belk, Clint; Eaton, Trish

Subject: RE: ACG Foundation Grant Communication

This grant increases road safety for the fighters while on the scene of an accident or an emergency. This includes
(5) portable reflective speed bumps, (5) additional reflective collapsable cones, (1) 3-foot diamond shape road
sign with a 4-foot stand that reads, “ EMERGENCY AHEAD”, (2) Electric vehicle plug-in to shut down the battery
current throughout the vehicle while attempting to extricate and or removing the patient(s) from the car.

Raul Perez

Fire Marshal

Madeira Beach Fire Rescue Station 25
250 Municipal Drive

Madeira Beach, FL 33708

(727)391-3400 Office

(727)946-7339 Cell

PURE RESCUE

— —

From: Robin Gomez <RGomez@madeirabeachfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 8:31 AM

To: Perez, Raul <RPerez@madeirabeachfl.gov>

Cc: Belk, Clint <cbelk@madeirabeachfl.gov>; Eaton, Trish <teaton@madeirabeachfl.gov>
Subject: RE: ACG Foundation Grant Communication

Congratulations! Thank you for obtaining the grant.
What is the proposed grant project.?



From: Perez, Raul <rperez@madeirabeachfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 8:12 AM

To: Ward, Gretchen L. <glward@acg.aaa.com>

Cc: Belk, Clint <cbelk@madeirabeachfl.gov>; Eaton, Trish <teaton@madeirabeachfl.gov>; Robin Gomez
<RGomez@madeirabeachfl.gov>

Subject: RE: ACG Foundation Grant Communication

Thank you so much for this grant. Our dept. is very grateful. We will be following through with your requests.

Once again, THANK YOU!!!

Raul Perez

Fire Marshal

Madeira Beach Fire Rescue Station 25
250 Municipal Drive

Madeira Beach, FL 33708

(727)391-3400 Office

(727)946-7339 Cell

PIRE RESCUE

— =

From: Ward, Gretchen L. <glward@acg.aaa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 3:38 PM
To: Perez, Raul <rperez@madeirabeachfl.gov>
Subject: ACG Foundation Grant Communication

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

9/11/2024



Raul Perez
Madeira Beach Fire Rescue
rperez@madeirabeachfl.gov

Dear Raul,

Congratulations! On behalf of the Auto Club Group Foundation, I'm pleased to inform you that your grant
request in the amount of $5,400.00 for Firefighter road safety project has been approved. We have requested
a check be sent and you should receive the funds within the next three to four weeks.

Please note that a condition of this grant is that your organization submits a final report which will be available
through the grant application portal. This brief summary addressing grant implementation, evaluation,
outcomes, budget recap and testimonials will be due no later 6/11/2025. This information will help us shape the
future of our grant making and may be used by our marketing and social media teams to share your
accomplishments.

The mission of the Auto Club Group Foundation is to work on behalf of our members and the communities we
serve to create lasting solutions, inspire learning and provide research and funding in the areas of traffic safety,
driver education and financial literacy. Thank you for all you do in your community to help us achieve that
mission.

Once again, congratulations and we send our best wishes for continued success.
Warm Regards,

Gretchen Ward
Foundation Consultant
The Auto Club Group Foundation

The information transmitted is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and or privileged material and should be treated as a confidential The Auto Club
Group communication. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that your access is unauthorized, and any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message
including any attachments is strictly prohibited.

Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public records. If you do
not want your email address released in response to a public records request, please do not send
electronic mail to the City of Madeira Beach. Instead, contact the appropriate department/division.
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



